Ley, Rachelle

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 4:47 PM

To: Leithead-Todd, Bobby Jean

Subject: 936-1479 Gordon Leslie would like you to call him back

| had to listen to 30 minutes of his recap but here is his question he would like an answer to:

From: Ley, Rachelle Ljo/l\b.)['vw J M\

“Why is the County allowing unauthorized use to continue?” in regards to the Healy
Foundation/Kona Brewery and it’s illegal activities & conduct at Manini Beach.

He continues to have confrontations with blocked access to the beach and implies the Mayor
received monetary campaign support from Healy and that you gave

An inappropriate/unsatisfactory reply to him (Leslie) the last time you spoke.

Mr. Leslie has already filed a previous complaint in our office and his next step would be to file a
complaint with the Planning Commission. However, he feels that you control the PC.

Interesting character. Can you call him back tomomrow?
Cheryl for Rachelle Ley

Rachelle Ley

Private Secretary to Planning Director BJ Leithead Todd
County of Hawai'i Planning Department

101 Pauahi Street, Suite 3

Hilo, Hawai'i 96720

Phone: (808) 961-8125

Fax: (808) 961-8742

Email: rley@co.hawaii.hi.us

Hawai'i County is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
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